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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 2:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080385-WU; Application for Authority to Transfer the Assets of Colina Bay Water

Company, LLC and Certificate 632-W to Colina Recovery, Inc. in Lake County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 03 (filing Late Filed Ex D}.ltr.08-03-2009(3).pdf

a. MartinS. Friedman, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 090385-WU; Application for Authority to Transfer the Assets of Colina Bay Water Company, LLC and
Certificate 632-W to Colina Recovery, Inc. in Lake County, Florida — Filing Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “D” and
Affidavit of Publication, which evidences the Notice of Application was published in accordance with Rule 25-30.030,
Florida Administrative Code.

c. Colina Recovery, Inc.

d. 3 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; Affidavit of Publication - 1 page.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE:

Docket No. 090385-WU; Application for Authority to Transfer the Assets of Colina
Bay Water Company, LLC and Certificate 632-W to Colina Recovery, Inc. in Lake
County, Florida

Our File No.: 44014.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing Late Filed

Exhibit “D” and Affidavit of Publication, which evidences the Notice of Application was
published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the territory in accordance with
Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me

a call.
Very truly yours, .
/;A&A;:i FRIADMAN
For the Firm
MSF/tlc
Enclosures

ce:

Mr. Rusty Mouton (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Sarah Whitaker (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

M1 ALTAMONTEN\MERCANTILE BANK {44014\P5C Clerk 03 (filing Late Filed Ex D). lor.wpd

Lﬂ 11-‘ ‘1: [“1‘--‘ bl

79 | 8 G35




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for Authority

to Transfer the Assets of COLINA BAY
WATER COMPANY, LLC and Certificate.
No. 632-W in Lake County, Florida to
COLINA RECOVERY, INC.

Docket No. 090385-WU

St St N Nt N N

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, COLINA RECOVERY, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Late filed Exhibit “D” to its
Application, which is the Affidavit that the Notice of the Application was published once ina

newspaper of general circulation in the applicable territories in accordance with Rule 25-

30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted this 3™ day of
August, 2009, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779

(407) 830-6331 Telephone

(407) 830-8522 Facsimile

Email: mfriedman@rsbatttoneys.com

VY A
By XS Nt lete—

./ MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
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Affidavit of Publication
Daily Commercial ———
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LAKE

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Ron
Wallace who on oath says that he is the Publisher of the Daily
Commercial, a daily newspaper published at Leesburg in Lake
County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement, being

1o 1
in the matter of m\' e & Q
O PRMC 2 Ko

in the Court,

ﬁmmss 185323 FEET
10 THE ma’m LINE OF |

was Ingerted in said newspaper in the issues of

‘uhq‘ 18 SIS,

Affiant further says that the said Daily Commercial is a newspapei
published in said Leesburg, in said Lake County, Florida, and that
the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in:
said Lake County, Florida each day and has been entered as second
class matter at the post office in Leesburg in said Lake County,:
Florida, for a period of one year preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any dis-
count, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this = g
advertisement for publication in said newspaper. i

Signed ®~ (A

n Wallace, Publisher

Sworn to and \ififii}eforé me this { 5_ ﬁ day of

- , 2009, by Ron Wallace,
7

Publisher, who is personally known to me.

\ gg )0\ A gu

Tina Reader, Notary Public

(Seal)

“u' ey, TINA L. READER
-'.9” ¢ Notary Public - State of Fiorida
. - ZMy Commission Expires Nov 19, 2008

%-‘% Commission # DD 471211
TGRS Banded By National Notary Assn.




